REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (NNH06160319R), A HISTORY OF NASA'S Deep Space Navigation.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (Amendment 2)
DATED:  August 8, 2006
1. I am a free-lance writer, and do not really consider myself a business, but for these purposes, am I considered a business?  The specific questions I have for filling out the certification and disclosure document, on page 1 for the company name do I just put my name?  Then, on page three should I mark "sole proprietorship"?  Also, on page 6 should I mark that I am not (or am) a small business?

Answer: In order to do business with the Government, you must be registered in the CCR database which will provide you with guidance on what type of business you would fall under. Please see website: http://www.ccr.gov for more information. 
 

2.  For the Past Performance portion of the proposal, should I include any links to items I have published online, or just have descriptions of published items?

Answer: Please provide links as well as descriptions of items published online. 

 

3.  For completing a detailed cost plan, are the travel expenses going to be estimates of what will be needed, or actual of what will be paid?  Also, how does the travel reimbursement work?

Answer: The government shall reimburse actual travel costs as prescribed in FAR 31.205-46 which states the following:

FAR 31.205-46 Travel costs. 

(a) Costs for transportation, lodging, meals, and incidental expenses . 

(1) Costs incurred by contractor personnel on official company business are allowable, subject to the limitations contained in this subsection. Costs for transportation may be based on mileage rates, actual costs incurred, or on a combination thereof, provided the method used results in a reasonable charge. Costs for lodging, meals, and incidental expenses may be based on per diem, actual expenses, or a combination thereof, provided the method used results in a reasonable charge. 

4. What is NASA's definition of "deep" space (as opposed to "near" space)?  One definition I have found refers to "the regions beyond the gravitational influence of Earth, encompassing interplanetary, interstellar, and intergalactic space."  Is this also NASA's definition?  

Answer: NASA’s definition for the purposes of this history of deep space navigation is that it encompasses the regions beyond the gravitational influence of Earth, including the Moon, interplanetary and interstellar space.
